
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 283
6311 Wayzata Blvd

St. Louis Park, Minnesota
Tuesday, September 27, 2022    6:30 PM

St. Louis Park High School Room 350C
6425 W 33rd St

St Louis Park, Minnesota 55426

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. OPEN FORUM
5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
6. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. St. Louis Park Senior Program 50th Anniversary
B. Preliminary Levy Certification & Budget Update

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Business

1) Payroll
2) Recap of Expenditures
3) Electronic Fund Transfers
4) Accounts Payable Disbursements
5) Investment Holdings
6) Donations
7) Minutes

B. Personnel
8. ACTION AGENDA

A. Preliminary Levy Payable 2023
9. COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSMITTALS
10. ADJOURNMENT

2

25
26
43
44
62
63
64
65

1



Preliminary Levy Certification
and budget update

September 27, 2022
School Board Presentation

2



Purpose

The purpose of this presentation is to:

1. review the preliminary Pay 2023 tax levy for St. Louis 

Park Public Schools in preparation for School Board 

action to certify the levy at maximum.

2. provide information regarding budget data gathering

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

3



Three Fiscal Years

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

Fiscal Year Dates Topic(s)

FY 2022 July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021 FY2022 Audit 

FY 2023 July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022 FY2023 Fall Enrollment & Budget Impact

FY 2024 July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 FY2024 Preliminary Pay 2023 Levy 

4



September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

5



September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

6



Fiscal Year 2022: Audit

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

7



FY 2022: Audit Information

• Audit – final field work began September 26
• Future board action

○ accept FY 2022 audit results in November

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

8



Fiscal Year 2023: Enrollment/Budget

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

9



FY 2023:  preliminary enrollment

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

9/21/2022 - current enrollment

FY 2023 (Fall 2022) Actual Enrollment

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 K-12

Aquila 84 92 80 99 81 94 530

Peter Hobart 46 73 66 102 84 62 433

Susan Lindgren 74 85 60 75 66 71 431

Park Immersion 94 96 89 87 87 79 532

Elem Total 298 346 295 363 318 306 - - - - - - - 1,926

SLP Middle 334 335 325 994

SLP Senior 367 396 366 394 1,523

Secondary Total - - - - - - 334 335 325 367 396 366 394 2,517

K-12 Total 298 346 295 363 318 306 334 335 325 367 396 366 394 4,443

10



FY 2022:  preliminary enrollment

September 28, 2021 School Board Meeting

3 or more over projections/target
3 or more under projections/target

9/21/2022 - current enrollment

FY 2022 (Fall 2022) Actual vs. Projection

School K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 K-12

Aquila (11) (10) (1) - 2 (2) (22)

Peter Hobart (24) (1) (8) (7) - (4) (44)

Susan Lindgren (9) (4) (4) 2 4 (4) (15)

Park Immersion (3) (1) (1) 2 2 (2) (3)

Elem Total (47) (16) (14) (3) 8 (12) - - - - - - - (84)

SLP Middle 24 2 (4) - 22

SLP Senior (11) 9 (1) 31 28

Secondary Total - - - - - - 24 2 (4) (11) 9 (1) 31 50

K-12 Total (47) (16) (14) (3) 8 (12) 24 2 (4) (11) 9 (1) 31 (34)

11



FY 2023: Budget Adjustment

• Update beginning fund balance (from FY 2022 audit)
• Update revenue/expenditure with new trend data
• Update enrollment projections with fall information
• Future board action

○ approve FY 2023 mid-year budget update in March

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

12



Fiscal Year 2024: Preliminary Tax Levy

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

13



Overview of Preliminary Levy Payable in 2023

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

Total = $43,387,888; Increase from 2022 of $9,501,220, or 28%

14



Pay 2023 Tax Levy Overview

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

Preliminary Pay 
2023 Levy

Final Pay 
2022 Levy

Change in Dollar 
Levy

General $23,172,126 $20,048,051 $3,124,075
15.6%

Community Service $1,057,458 $1,047,583 $9,875
0.9%

Debt Service $19,158,304 $12,791,034 $6,367,270
49.5%

Total $43,387,888 $33,371,999 $9,501,220
28.0%

15



September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

Pay 2023 Tax Levy – General Fund

16



September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

Pay 2023 Tax Levy – Community Service Fund

17



Pay 2022 Tax Levy – Debt Service Fund

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

18



Preliminary – Declining Pay 2022 Tax Rate

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

  

Total Levy 
+28%

Property 
Values 

+9% to +11%

Increasing 
Tax Rate

Divid
ed by

Result

19



Pay 2023 Tax Levy Next Steps

September 28, 2021 School Board Meeting

September 27, 2022 Board approves preliminary levy at maximum

By September 30, 2022 Preliminary levy due to Hennepin County/MDE

By November 24, 2022 Parcel specific notices mailed by Hennepin County

December 13, 2022 Truth in taxation meeting and certify final levy

20



Pay 2023 Tax Levy Overview

September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

Preliminary Pay 
2023 Levy

Final Pay 
2022 Levy

Change in Dollar 
Levy

General $23,172,126 $20,048,051 $3,124,075
15.6%

Community Service $1,057,458 $1,047,583 $9,875
0.9%

Debt Service $19,158,304 $12,791,034 $6,367,270
49.5%

Total $43,387,888 $33,371,999 $9,501,220
28.0%

21



  September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

ST. LOUIS PARK PUBLIC SCHOOLS - DISTRICT 283
A DETAILED ANALYSIS OF THE PRELIMINARY LEVY BY FUND

GENERAL FUND

            Dollar 
Change  

Percent 
Change

 Proposed  
Payable 2023 

 Final  Payable 
2022 

 Payable 2023 
to 2022 

Payable 2023 
to 2022

Referendum levy authority/Local optional * x ($ 14,223,967.71)   ($ 13,194,156)      ($ 1,029,812)   7.81%
Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ 870,780.24)        ($ (345,174)          ($ 1,215,954)   -352.27%

Equity * ($ 248,280.00)        ($ 250,600)           ($ (2,320)         -0.93%
Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (2,393.00)           ($ (49,308)            ($ 46,915)        -95.15%

Transition * ($ 108,647.32)        ($ 109,663)           ($ (1,015)         -0.93%
Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (1,047.18)           ($ (4,077)              ($ 3,030)          -74.31%

Capital project referendum x ($ 3,563,578.00)     ($ 3,063,578)        ($ 500,000)      16.32%
Operating capital * ($ 906,029.78)        ($ 936,900)           ($ (30,871)       -3.29%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (14,348.43)         ($ 35,728)             ($ (50,077)       -140.16%
Alternative teacher compensation * ($ 449,367.70)        ($ 437,539)           ($ 11,828)         2.70%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (4,857.84)           ($ (32,516)            ($ 27,658)        -85.06%
Achievement and integration * ($ 251,126.80)        ($ 254,216)           ($ (3,089)         -1.21%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (8,019.14)           ($ (8,552)              ($ 532)             -6.23%
Reemployment insurance ($ 50,000.00)          ($ 50,000)             ($ -  )              0.00%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (60,000.00)         ($ 15,435)             ($ (75,435)       -488.73%
Safe schools ($ 178,761.60)        ($ 180,432)           ($ (1,670)         -0.93%
Safe schools intermediate ($ 74,484.00)          ($ 75,180)             ($ (696)            -0.93%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (10,243.86)         ($ (4,310)              ($ (5,934)         137.70%
Judgment ($ 360,945.06)        ($ 64,214)             ($ 296,731)      462.10%
Career technical * ($ 236,118.26)            ($ 202,920)           ($ 33,199)        16.36%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (24,773.08)         ($ (20,691)            ($ (4,082)         19.73%
OPEB ($ 209,095.26)        ($ 144,950)           ($ 64,145)        44.25%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (2,668.00)           ($ (45,753)            ($ 43,085)        -94.17%
Long-term facilities * ($ 1,093,051.30)     ($ 1,131,799)        ($ (38,747)       -3.42%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment * ($ 10,161.20)          ($ (99,150)            ($ 109,311)       -110.25%
Building leases ($ 746,244.80)        ($ 682,427)           ($ 63,818)        9.35%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (316,418.93)       ($ (36,125)            ($ (280,294)     775.90%
Facility and equipment bond adjust ($ (68,250.00)         ($ (68,250)            ($ -  )              0.00%
TIF Adjustment ($ -  .00)                ($ (235,075)          ($ 235,075)      -100.00%
Abatements * ($ 104,506.43)        ($ 167,295)           ($ (62,788)       -37.53%

Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ -  .00)                ($ -  )                   ($ -  )               
GENERAL FUND TOTALS ($ 23,172,126.00)      ($ 20,048,051)      ($ 3,124,075)   15.58%

($ 22,812,117.69)    
     Notes:($ 360,008.31)             

     !  Disrict must levy the maximum amount for this component 
     x  Voter-approved 

*  Equalized formula; underlevy could result in the loss of state aid 

   

22



  September 27, 2022 School Board Meeting

ST. LOUIS PARK PUBLIC SCHOOLS - DISTRICT 283
A DETAILED ANALYSIS OF THE PRELIMINARY LEVY BY FUND

     
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND

               Dollar 
Change      Percent 

Change 

 Proposed  
Payable 2023 

 Final  Payable 
2022     Payable 2023 

to 2022    Payable 2023 
to 2022

Community education levy * ($ 344,726.20)        ($ 344,726)           ($ -  )              0.00%
   

Early childhood levy * ($ 216,123.64)        ($ 220,781)           ($ (4,658)         -2.11%
Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ (46.64)                ($ 1,355)               ($ (1,402)         -103.44%

Home visitation levy * ($ 9,978.00)            ($ 9,984)               ($ (6)                -0.06%
Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ 330.00)               ($ 110)                   ($ 220)             200.38%

School age care * ($ 450,000.00)        ($ 420,000)           ($ 30,000)        7.14%
Prior Year Levy Adjustment ($ 24,911.02)           ($ 36,139)             ($ (11,228)       -31.07%

Adults with disabilities ($ 7,500.00)            ($ 7,500)               ($ -  )              0.00%
Abatements * ($ 3,935.66)            ($ 6,987)               ($ (3,051)         -43.67%
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND TOTALS ($ 1,057,457.88)        ($ 1,047,583)        ($ 9,875)          0.94%

   
          

DEBT SERVICE FUND

            Dollar 
Change  

 Percent 
Change 

 Proposed  
Payable 2023 

 Final  Payable 
2022 

 Payable 2023 
to 2022 

Payable 2023 
to 2022

Scheduled Principal and Interest (105%)    
(Voter Approved) ! x ($ 17,132,269.00)   ($ 10,114,054)       ($ 7,018,215)   69.39%
(LTFM/Capital Facilities) ! ($ 2,233,140.00)     ($ 2,857,996)        ($ (624,856)     -21.86%
Reduction for Debt Excess               
(Voter Approved) x ($ (231,915.60)       ($ (205,688)          ($ (26,228)       87.25%
(LTFM/Capital Facilities) ($ (61,118.60)         ($ (58,123)            ($ (2,996)         94.85%
Prior Year Levy Adjustments/Abatements               
(Voter Approved) x ($ 85,928.86)          ($ 82,795)             ($ 3,134)          3.79%
 DEBT SERVICE FUND TOTALS   ($ 19,158,303.66)   ($ 12,791,034)      ($ 6,367,270)   49.78%

Levy Grand Total ($ 43,387,887.54)      ($ 33,886,668)      ($ 9,501,220)   28.04%
                  

   Notes:      
   !  Disrict must levy the maximum amount for this component 
   x  Voter-approved 

*  Equalized formula; underlevy could result in the loss of state aid 

23



 

Last Updated: September 2022 Item A:  Budget Timeline         

FY2024 Budget Planning Timeline for Operating Fund Budgets
Includes General Operating, Food Nutrition Service, Community Service, and Capital

Phase
Date Who Outcome Document

Grey shading denotes FAC Orange shading denotes School Board (Bold = school board budget-related action)

D
a
t
a
 
G
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
g

September/October 2022 Budget Managers 1. Understand the budget timeline and process
2. Consider budget needs in relationship to strategic plan (A) Budget Timeline

September 28, 2022 School Board Regular 
Meeting Approve preliminary Pay 2023 levy (B) Levy summary

October 26, 2022 FAC #1 1. Overview                                                                                                                                         
2. Understand Budget Timeline                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

(A) Budget Timeline                          
(C) FY2023 Budget Book                
(H) Spring 2022 FAC Report

November 2022 Business Office Begin FY2023 Mid-Year budget review

November 9, 2022 
(Wednesday due to election)

School Board Study 
Session

1.  Preview FY2022 audit results                                                   
2.  Preview FY2023 Mid Year Budget Update  

November 16, 2022 FAC #2 1.  Understand FY2022 Year End (audit) results                                 
2.  FY2024 Enrollment Projections assumptions                                                                                                                                                                                                        

(D) Enrollment projections            
(E) Fund Balance Summary

November 22, 2022 School Board Regular 
Meeting Accept FY2022 Audit Results (E) Fund Balance Summary         

December 13, 2022 School Board Regular 
Meeting 

Tax Hearing                                                                            
Approve final Pay 2023 levy                                                                                                         (B) Levy Summary                        

December 14, 2022 FAC #3 1.  Review FY2024 enrollment projections                                 
2.  Review Other Preliminary Budget Assumptions                                                                                                                                                    (D) Enrollment Projections                                     

P
r
e
p
a
r
a
t
i
o
n

Jan - June 2023 Budget Managers Review budget based on legislative changes and strategic 
plan review; adjustment as necessary.

January 24, 2023 School Board Regular 
Meeting Update regarding budget process (A) Budget Timeline                  

(D) Enrollment Projections

January 25, 2023 FAC #4 1. Review final budget assumptions                                                                                             
2. Begin draft of Spring 2023 FAC Report

February 14, 2023 School Board Regular 
Meeting

Update regarding budget process (timeline, budget 
adjustments, restricted use of public funds) (A) Budget Timeline             

February 22, 2023 FAC #5 Prepare School Board presentation                                                                                                    (H) Spring 2023 FAC Report

February 28, 2023 School Board Regular 
Meeting 

FAC Presentation and update regarding FY2024 budget 
process

(A) Budget Timeline                    
(H) Spring 2023 FAC Report

February 2023 Budget Managers All FY2024 Operating and Capital fund budget requests due to 
Business Office  

A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l

March 14, 2023 School Board Regular 
Meeting 

Budget presentation in preparation for action at regular 
meeting (A) Budget Timeline

March 28, 2023 School Board Regular 
Meeting 

1.  Approve FY2024 General Fund budget parameters                                                                                      
2.  Approve FY2023 Mid Year Budget Update (E) Fund Balance Summary        

March 29, 2023 FAC #6 Wrap up meeting  

April 25, 2023 School Board Regular 
Meeting  Approve FY2024 Operating Capital Budget (E) Capital Related Funds 

Budget      

 MN Legislative End 
Date

June 13, 2023 School Board Study 
Session

Review final FY2024 Budgets for all funds; prepare to take 
action at June 28 regular meeting (E) Fund Balance Summary        

June 27, 2023  School Board 
Regular Meeting Approve final FY2024 budget for all funds (C) FY2024 Budget Book

C
I
P

June 2023 Budget Managers Debrief on FY2024 budget planning process

July 2023 Business Services Prepare for FY2023 Audit
24



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 283
6311 WAYZATA BLVD

ST. LOUIS PARK, MN 55416

CONSENT AGENDA - BUSINESS items for the school board meeting on September 27, 2022

The following items are recommended for approval:

MOTION: Moved by: 2nd

Vote:

A. Payroll

Payroll from August 15, 2022 in the amount of: $ 463,122.08

Payroll from August 31, 2022 in the amount of: $ 407,654.49
Total Payroll: $ 870,776.57

B. Accounts Payable Disbursements

The following accounts payable disbursements have taken place since August 1, 2022
and are reflected on the attached spreadsheet.

C. Electronic Fund Transfers

The following electronic funds transfers have taken place since August 1, 2022
and are reflected on the attached spreadsheet.

D.  Harris Bank Charges

The following credit card transactions have taken place since August 1, 2022
and are reflected on the attached spreadsheet.

E. Investments
The district holds the attached investments as of August 31, 2022

F. Approval of Minutes

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFERS August 2022

Deposits into Associated Bank
DATE FROM AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
8/4/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $2,754,498.50 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
8/9/2022 HENNEPIN CTY $578.39 HENNEPIN CTY
8/11/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $16,461.80 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
8/15/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $3,231,335.49 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
8/25/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $387,132.98 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
8/30/2022 MN STATE FINANCE $2,217,290.01 EDI PAYMENTS MISC GRANTS/IDEAS PAYMENT
08/01/2022-08/31/2022 TSYS/TRANSFIRST $ 78,008.45 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS FOR STUDENT

ACCOUNTS WITH FOOD SERVICE, MS
ATHLETICS & HS ACTIVITIES

08/01/2022-08/31/2022 SQUARE INC. $ -

STORIOLE CREDIT CARD PURCHASES
Withdrawals From Associated Bank
DATE TO AMOUNT DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZATION
8/1/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 18,063.05

DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/1/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 52,229.22

PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/1/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 90,389.00

PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/5/2022 BMO $ 105,026.08

P CARD PMT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/5/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 3,865.07 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/8/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 34,757.38 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/8/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 150,924.39 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/9/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 14,144.89 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/11/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 80,577.25 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/12/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 3,982.47 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/15/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 8,262.75 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/15/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 21,258.68 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/15/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 135,331.16 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/19/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 8,815.05 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/22/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 9,255.61 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/22/2022 PREFERRED ONE $ 95,845.38 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/23/2022 DELTA DENTAL $ 2,929.42 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/26/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE $ 7,551.97 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/29/2022 DELTA DENTAL 9473.4 DENTAL - CLAIMS PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/29/2022 PREFERRED ONE 41728.15 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/29/2022 PREFERRED ONE 152876.14 PREFERRED ONE PAYMENT BROOKS GROSSINGER
8/30/2022 BENEFIT RESOURCE 740 COBRA/RETIREE BROOKS GROSSINGER

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



Account Settle Mature Description Cost Days Rate
101 11/19/2021 11/15/2022 MN TRUST TERM SERIES 2,500,000.00 361 0.12
101 11/24/2021 11/24/2023 CAPITAL ONE NA 248,542.95 730 0.39
101 11/30/2021 11/30/2023 SYNCHRONY BANK 248,736.27 730 0.4
101 12/10/2021 12/12/2022 FINANCIAL FEDERAL BANK 249,500.00 367 0.18
101 12/15/2021 12/15/2023 SALLIE MAE BANK/SALT LKE 249,642.81 730 0.57
101 12/17/2021 12/16/2022 MN TRUST TERM SERIES 3,000,000.00 364 0.17
101 6/10/2022 6/10/2024 BMO HARRIS BANK NA 246,698.33 731 2.65
101 6/2/2022 6/3/2024 BANK HAPOALIM 236,700.00 732 2.65
101 6/8/2022 6/10/2024 CAPITAL ONE BANK USA NA 246,701.48 733 2.65
101 6/9/2022 6/10/2024 UBS BANK USA 249,715.81 732 2.6
101 8/18/2022 1/25/2023 MN TRUST TERM SERIES 1,000,000.00 160 2.85
101 8/31/2022 MNTRUST â€“ Full Flex (PenFed XLS) 3,518,801.92 2.26
208 8/31/2022 MNTRUST â€“ Full Flex (PenFed Phly) 2,008,750.99 2.26
301 1/21/2020 6/28/2024 FIRST PRYORITY BANK 231,100.00 1620 1.67
301 10/28/2021 10/28/2022 GREENSTATE CREDIT UNION 249,800.00 365 0.07

301 10/28/2021 10/28/2022 WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK / TORREY PINES BANK 249,700.00 365 0.11
301 11/10/2021 11/15/2023 US TREASURY N/B 598,478.55 735 0.29
301 11/15/2021 11/15/2024 US TREASURY N/B 599,073.13 1096 0.58
301 3/26/2021 2/15/2029 MINERAL WELLS ISD 198,371.80 2883 0.16
301 3/30/2021 8/1/2023 WINCHESTER-A-TXBL-REF 251,165.00 854 0.15

62



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 123B.02, Subd. 6 provides: “The board may receive, for the 

benefit of the district, bequest, donations, or gifts for the proper purpose and apply the same to the 

purpose designated. In that behalf, the board may act as trustee of any trust created for the benefit of 

the district, or for the benefit of pupils thereof, including trust created to provide pupils of the district 

with advanced education after completion of high school, in the advancement of education.”; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 465.03 provides: “Any city, county, school district or town 

may accept a grant or devise of real or personal property and maintain such property for the benefit of 

its citizens in accordance with the terms prescribed by the donor. Nothing herein shall authorize such 

acceptance or use for religious or sectarian purposes. Every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the 

governing body adopted by a two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full.”; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of St. Louis Park Public Schools, ISD 283, 

gratefully accepts the following donations as identified below: 

Donor Item Designated Purpose (If Any)
Charities Aid Foundation $80.00
Benefit Impact Fund $4,107.50
United Way $351.00
Charities Aid Foundation $20.00

The vote on adoption of the Resolution was as follows 

Aye:

Nay: 

Absent: 

Wereupon, said Resolution was declared duly adopted. 

Approved by: ____________________ Approved by: ____________________
Board Chair                           Board Clerk

Date: ____________________ Date: ____________________

63



St. Louis Park Public Schools
Minutes of the Special School Board Meeting

Tuesday, August 16, 2022 – 6:00 p.m.
High School Room C365

The special meeting of the School Board of Independent School District No. 283 of St. Louis
Park, Hennepin County, Minnesota, convened on Tuesday, August 16, 2022 in St. Louis Park
High School Room C365. Present were Board Members Anne Casey, Ken Morrison, C. Colin
Cox, Abdihakim Ibrahim, and Sarah Davis. Director Virginia Mancini was absent.

CALL TO ORDER
Board Chair Anne Casey called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
A motion was made by Cox, seconded by Ibrahim to approve the agenda as presented. The
Motion passed 6-0.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
A motion was made by Morrison, seconded by Davis to close the meeting pursuant to Minnesota
Statute Section 13D.05, Subdivision 3(a) for the purpose for discussion of the annual evaluation
of the Superintendent of Schools. The Motion passed 6-0.

ADJOURNMENT TO OPEN SESSION
A motion was made by Ibrahim, seconded by Davis to re-open the meeting pursuant to
Minnesota Statute Section 13D.05, Subdivision 3(b). The Motion passed 6-0.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Cox, seconded by Morrison to adjourn. The Motion passed 6-0. The
meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Approved:

_________________________________ ___________________________________
C. Colin Cox, Clerk Anne Casey, Chair

Minutes prepared by Flower M. Krutina

64



LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START
Bohn Victoria Teacher - Elementary Park Spanish Immersion 1.00 Nydia Napier (Moved Grades) 29-Aug-22

Boleman Elise Counselor High School 1.00 Laura King 29-Aug-22

Burns Brodersen Tyler Teacher - Social Studies Middle School 0.60 Payton Stites 29-Aug-22

Carter Jackson Teacher - English/Language Arts Middle School 1.00 David Burr 29-Aug-22

Driscoll Brenna Teacher - Special Education Central 1.00 Amy Wink 29-Aug-22

Germain Julia Teacher - Social Studies High School 1.00 Kara Cisco (LOA) 29-Aug-22

Herbst Stephanie Teacher - Art High School 1.00 Sarah Leon 29-Aug-22

Hoag Melissa Nurse District Office 0.60 Lisa Leibke 6-Sep-22

Kol Dafna Teacher - Hebrew High School 0.30 Nathelie Benjamin 29-Aug-22

Kpaka Mariama Dean Middle School 1.00 Gina Magnuson 29-Aug-22

Lucke Jennifer Teacher - Phy Ed Middle School 1.00 Derek Wennerberg (Moved to HS) 29-Aug-22

Mahaffey Charles Teacher - Social Studies High School 1.00 Breana Jacques 29-Aug-22

Marlin Karalyn Teacher - English/Language Arts - BARR High School 1.00 Kelly Brown (Moved to PH) 29-Aug-22

Nielson Tracy Nurse District Office 1.00 Daniel Bollmann 19-Sep-22

Pirrie David Teacher - English/Language Arts High School 0.80 Claire Scroggins (LOA) 30-Aug-22

Zehms Therese Teacher - ECFE Central 0.40 Catherine Dicksinson (Moved to Lead) 30-Aug-22

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START
Wennerberg Derek 10M Assistant Principal High School 1.00 Jessica Busse 1-Aug-22

Wetherall Caroline Teacher - Elementary Peter Hobart 1.00 Nancy Litvack (Moved to SL) 29-Aug-22

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION REASON LENGTH OF SERVICE END
Barajas Molly Teacher - ELL High School Resignation 15 Years 10-Jun-22

Leon Sarah Teacher - Art High School Resignation 1 Year 10-Jun-22

Magnuson Gina Dean Middle School Resignation 13 Years 19-Aug-22

Pratt Joanne Teacher - Elementary Aquila Retirement 7 Years 10-Jun-22

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START
Anderson Reine PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Peter Hobart 0.81 Jerry Evans 30-Aug-22

Baumgarten Jennifer PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Susan Lindgren 0.81 Heidy Torres Ruiz 30-Aug-22

Becerra-Balbuena Nancy PARA 5 - Media Assistant High School 1.00 Nancy Becerra-Balbuena 29-Aug-22

Berman Tessa PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Central 0.46 New Position 30-Aug-22

Bohn Rachel PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Central 0.78 Susan Basill 30-Aug-22

Bormann Rebecca PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Central 0.40 Nancy Bahnson (Moved to CE Educator) 30-Aug-22

Cichoski Luke School Age Care Educator 3 Peter Hobart 0.50 Chelsea Larson 31-Aug-22

Corbett Marie PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Aquila 0.81 Nala Compton 30-Aug-22

Hillis Emma PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Susan Lindgren 0.81 Amy Amberger 30-Aug-22

School Board Consent Agenda

CLASSIFIED
APPOINTMENTS

LICENSED
APPOINTMENTS

ASSIGNMENT CHANGES

SEPARATIONS

Page 1 Board Agenda 09-27-2022

65



School Board Consent Agenda

Jenkins Wayne Custodian 3 - Custodial Engineer Middle School 1.00 Douglas Defoe (Moved to Central) 21-Sep-22

Jones Darius Custodian 2 Middle School 1.00 Stephen Watson 26-Sep-22

Jones Denari Custodian 2 High School 1.00 Donald Copeland (Moved to AQ) 22-Sep-22

Jones Makila PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Peter Hobart 0.81 Allison Arnold (Moved to Teacher) 6-Sep-22

Juergens Leona PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Central 0.78 Elizabeth Engel 30-Aug-22

Liang Xiao PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Susan Lindgren 0.81 Lisa Komma 30-Aug-22

Martin Rebecca Cook Middle School 0.75 Amy Johnson (Moved to Lead) 30-Aug-22

Masler Daniel PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Aquila 0.81 Katia Palen 30-Aug-22

McGuire Quentin Cook High School 0.75 Paul Hartnett 30-Aug-22

Moosavi Mohammad PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Peter Hobart 0.81 Molly Cauble 6-Sep-22

Petta Teresa High School Testing Coordinator High School 0.60 Jennifer Viedma 22-Aug-22

Quast Tyler PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School 0.81 Benjamin Kent (Assignment Change) 30-Aug-22

Sieg Maria PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School 0.81 Jolene Saupique 30-Aug-22

Spoelstra Kathryn PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School 0.81 Salim Abdalla (Moved to PH) 30-Aug-22

Vaillancourt Jennifer PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Susan Lindgren 0.52 Sherry Podein 26-Sep-22

Ware III Albert School Age Care Educator 2 Peter Hobart 0.50 Denari Jones 6-Sep-22

Williams Lakesha School Age Care Educator 2 Aquila 0.44 Department Restructure 29-Aug-22

Worthy Amin PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School 0.81 Quitman Kyles 30-Aug-22

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION FTE REPLACING START
Abdalla Salim PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Peter Hobart 0.81 Riid Lalime 30-Aug-22

Bahnson Nancy Pre-School Educator 1 Central 0.84 Chelsea Larson 30-Aug-22

Copeland Donald Custodian 4 - Elementary Night Foreman Aquila 1.00 Position Reclassification 1-Sep-22

Gbanjah Jane PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Aquila 0.81 Katia Verchinina 30-Aug-22

Greenlee Kika PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Middle School 0.84 Colleen Sundlin 30-Aug-22

Harms Fred Custodian 4 - Elementary Night Foreman Susan Lindgren 1.00 Position Reclassification 1-Sep-22

Massie Brian Elementary Support Supervisor Peter Hobart 1.00 Christopher Weaver 12-Sep-22

Oeth Krystal PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Central 0.30 New Position 30-Aug-22

Sadler Francis Administrative Assistant 1 High School 1.00 Samantha Knott 25-Aug-22

Sebo Timothy Custodian 4 - Elementary Night Foreman Park Spanish Immersion 1.00 Position Reclassification 1-Sep-22

Smith Kendall Custodian 5 - Custodial Foreman Central 1.00 Alfred Rivera (Moved to SL) 1-Sep-22

LAST NAME FIRST NAME POSITION LOCATION REASON LENGTH OF SERVICE END
Baker Marlene PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Aquila Resignation 11 Years 9-Jun-22

Barrios Amber PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School Resignation 6 Years 9-Jun-22

Basill Susan PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Central Resignation 15 Years 9-Jun-22

Collins Tyler PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant High School Resignation 1 Year 9-Jun-22

Dellavecchia Bliss Maria PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Middle School Resignation 8 Years 9-Jun-22

Evans Jerry PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Peter Hobart Resignation 1 Year 9-Jun-22

Frelix Daejanae Pre-School Educator 1 Central Resignation 6 Months 9-Sep-22

Imsdahl Melisa PARA 5 - Special Education Assistant Lenox Resignation 1 Year 9-Jun-22

Komar Judy Cook Middle School Resignation 6 Years 9-Jun-22

SEPARATIONS

ASSIGNMENT CHANGES

Page 2 Board Agenda 09-27-2022

66



School Board Consent Agenda

Knott Samantha Administrative Assistant 1 High School Resignation 5 Months 14-Jun-22

Larson Chelsea School Age Care Educator 3 Peter Hobart Resignation 4 Years 19-Aug-22

Madsen Jennifer PARA 5 - Media Assistant High School Resignation 3 Years 9-Jun-22

Mue Peh PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Central Resignation 1 Year 6-Jun-22

Podein Sherry PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Susan Lindgren Resignation 8 Years 9-Jun-22

Powers-Glidden Audra Custodian 2 Susan Lindgren Resignation 9 Months 23-Sep-22

Reid Terry Custodian 3 - Custodial Engineer Central Resignation 3 Years 23-Sep-22

Schneider Martin PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Middle School Resignation 1 Year 9-Jun-22

Schwarz Jordan Custodian 4 - Groundsperson Grounds Shop Resignation 1 Year 5-Oct-22

Scott Timothy Custodian 5 - Custodial Foreman Park Spanish Immersion Retirement 41 Years 30-Sep-22

Sebo Timothy Custodian 4 - Elementary Night Foreman Park Spanish Immersion Retirement 27 Years 30-Sep-22

Smith Marquetta School Age Care Educator 2 Park Spanish Immersion Resignation 1 Year 6-Sep-22

Thomas Matthew Communications Specialist District Office Resignation 5 Years 8-Sep-22

Walsh Trent Office Assistant High School Resignation 4 Years 30-Sep-22

Weaver Christopher Elementary Support Supervisor Peter Hobart Resignation 2 Years 2-Sep-22

Williams Bethune Cook Middle School Resignation 3 Months 31-Aug-22

Witherspoon Jada School Age Care Educator 1 Susan Lindgren Resignation 4 Months 26-Aug-22

Wright Sharniece PARA 4 - Instructional/Program Assistant Middle School Resignation 2 Months 15-Sep-22

Page 3 Board Agenda 09-27-2022

67


	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. OPEN FORUM
	5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
	6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	A. St. Louis Park Senior Program 50th Anniversary
	B. Preliminary Levy Certification & Budget Update
	Preliminary Levy Presentation Pay 2023.pptx
	Preliminary Pay 2023 Levy Analysis.xlsx
	FY2024 Budget Timeline


	7. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Business
	1) Payroll
	Board Report Summary - August

	2) Recap of Expenditures
	BMO Transactions

	3) Electronic Fund Transfers
	ELECTRONIC FUND -AUGUST 2022

	4) Accounts Payable Disbursements
	AP Disbursements

	5) Investment Holdings
	Investments

	6) Donations
	Resolution Accepting Donations - August

	7) Minutes
	20220816_Board Minutes_Special Closed Meeting.docx


	B. Personnel
	Board Agenda 09-27-2022


	8. ACTION AGENDA
	A. Preliminary Levy Payable 2023

	9. COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSMITTALS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

